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PRAYERS.

Mr. Bater, from the Standing Committee on Agriculture and Colonization,
presented the Second Report of the said Committee, which is as follows: -

Your Committee bas considered Bill No. 246, An Act to amend The Canada
Grain Act, and bas agreed to report it with amendment.

Mr. Bradley, a Member of the Queen's Privy Council, presented,-Return
to an Order of the House of May 21, 1952, for a Return showing:-1. From
what individual or individuals was the site of the proposed ordnance depot at
Cobourg, Ontario, bought?

2. What is (a> the total acreage; (b) the price paid for each parcel of land
and to whom paid?

3. Were tenders called for the construction of this ordnance building?

4. If so (a) how many tenders were received; (b) what is the amount of
the accepted tender?

5. Is the tender on a cost-plus basis?

6. If so, what is the estimated cost and terms of contract?

7. Does this amount also include cost of draining property?

8. If not, what is the estimated cost of draining same and who pays for it?

9. How many running feet of concrete drain or sewer tile are being used,
showing (a) different sizes of tile; (b) cost price laid down on the job of each
type and size o! concrete tile used?

10. Is any other type of drainage tule being used on this job? If so, what
footage o! each type?
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